

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 4:00 PM
To: 'Crooks, Jennifer'; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Poy, Thomas
Subject: RE: Letter from the White House-Flint
Attachments: Flint-Results-2013CCR.pdf

Jennifer,

The City's most recent Monthly Operation for December 2014 is available on the City website:
<http://cityofflint.com/wp-content/uploads/CoF-WTP-Monthly-Operation-Report.pdf>

It includes pH, alkalinity, hardness, distribution CI residuals, and other info we discussed.

Attached is the following additional information:

- Pages 1-3 Flint WTP plant tap results from 10/28/2014. (Includes Metals, Inorganics, VOC, SOC's).
- Page 4 Table from 2013 CCR (Issued in 2014 with results under DWSD)

I think this will cover everything we discussed this morning, but if you need something else just let us know. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Crooks, Jennifer [mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Poy, Thomas
Subject: Letter from the White House-Flint

Steve/Mike: I'm responding to the earlier email from a citizen in Flint; but now I have a Letter from the White House that I'm responding to. I'll send you a draft tomorrow afternoon or Wednesday, when I get language from Kim Harris on TTHM health effects, and I asked Richard for some info on water rates oversight in MI.

Question for you: As of January, the Flint drinking water was meeting all State/Federal health standards except for TTHMs. I think that TTHMs will continue to be out of compliance for the next couple of quarters. Do recent analytical results show that all other contaminants are meeting State/Federal health standards? Steve, you said on our call this morning that you would track down these results today. Steve, in response to Tom Poy's question about the chlorine residuals in the past Flint/Detroit drinking water vs. current Flint drinking water, you said you would track down this information too.

On another related note, Tom Poy and I have had a number of discussions this morning about Flint. He called our contact at ATSDR/CDC, this morning to discuss the large number of complaints we're getting about rashes. He said he would like to see the most recent analytical results from Flint. So, I will be able to give him the information you're sending me, Steve.

Thank you all for being so responsive; this one is a tough one.

Thank you!

Jennifer